# Avv. Jacopo Dirutigliano, Ph.D.

#### BIO

I'm a lawyer registered with the Turin Bar Association, and I received my PhD in Law, Science and Technology from the Universities of Bologna and Luxembourg. I'm also "cultore della materia" in Legal Informatics at Alma Mater Studiorum – Università di Bologna, member of the "Law and Technology Group" of the University of Turin, and member of the Commission on AI of the Turin Bar Association.

The main topics of my research field are data protection law, the right to explanation, explainable AI, and information technology law.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

March 2023 -	Lawyer   Studio Legale "ADVANT Nctm" (Milan)
ongoing	Main fields of museties Data Dustration Contracts

Main fields of practice: Data Protection. Contracts

- Consulting and advising clients in data protection matters
- Providing strategic legal solutions, including opinions
- GDPR compliance activities

October 2021 Bar exam. Lawyer registered with the Turin Bar Association in February 2022.

Trainee Lawyer | Studio Legale "Pavesio e Associati with Negri-Clementi" March 2018 -February 2021 (Turin)

Main fields of practice: Data Protection. Litigation. Contracts.

- Consulting and advising in data protection matters
  - GDPR compliance activities
  - Drafting of data protection contract
  - Drafting of legal acts

August 2016 Intern | DiaSorin Ireland Ltd.

> Desk jobs at the Quality Assurance and Regulatory Affairs Dept., and desk jobs at the HR and Finance Dept.

### ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

February 2020 -Assistant lecturer | University of Turin, Law Department - Professors Ugo ongoing Pagallo and Massimo Durante

Legal Informatics. Philosophy of Law.

- Preparing and delivering lectures, tutorials, workshops, and seminars.
- Developing course material.
- Collaborating with other academics and lecturers.
- Assist Univerity students with Master Degree disserations.

## ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

February 2020 - ongoing

Member of the "Law and Technology Group of the University of Turin", with Professors Ugo Pagallo and Massimo Durante

- · Conducting research, and writing papers, proposals, journal articles.
- · Attending and participating in meetings, conferences, and other events.

March 2018 – May 2018 Assistant lecturer | University of Turin, Computer Science Department – Professor Camillo Sacchetto and Fabio Montalcini

Privacy, Data Protection, employment law.

Preparing and delivering lectures and seminars.

## **EDUCATION**

November 2019 Ph.D. in "Law, Science and Technology", Joint Doctorate Universities of - January 2023 Bologna, Turin and Luxembourg. Docteur de l'Université du Luxembourg en Droit Doctoral thesis: "Right to Explanation". Supervisor Professor Ugo Pagallo. Co-supervisor Professor Herwig C. H. Hofmann. "Cultore della materia" in Legal Informatics at Alma Mater Studiorum -May 2022 Università di Bologna October 2012 -Master Degree in Law, Università degli Studi di Torino February 2018 Master's degree thesis in Legal Informatics: "Il titolare e il responsabile del trattamento dei dati personali", Professor Ugo Pagallo. Sept 2007 -Secondary School Diploma | Liceo Classico G. Govone.

### **PUBLICATIONS**

July 2012

2023	"Some considerations on the relationship between the Right to a Reasoned Decision and the Right to Explanation in the Proposal of the Artificial Intelligence Act", in The Digital Costitutionalist (available online).
2022	"Trasparenza a spiegabilità degli algoritmi - Transparency and explainability of algorithms", in "La politica dei dat?" (2022) edited by Ugo Pagallo and Massimo Durante.
2019	The Design of GDPR-Abiding Drones Through Flight Operation Maps: A Win-Win Approach to Data Protection, Aerospace Engineering, and Risk Management' – Minds and Machines (Springer) - DOI: 10.1007/s11023-019-09511-9
≈	"GDPR ed enforced self-regulation" – Rivista di Diritto Bancario
2018	"Sulla conservazione dei dati personali (considerazioni alla luce del Regolamento UE 2016/679)"— Rivista231

## REPORTS, INTERVENTIONS, LECTURES

19/20 October 2023	Speaker at the DigicCon III Symposium "Good Administration in the age of AI" (European University Institute – EUI): "Consideration on the relationship between the right to a reasoned decision and the right to explanation in the proposal for the Artificial Intelligence Act"
13 October 2023	Speaker at ICON-S 2023 (Bocconi University): "The Introduction in the Private Domain of Constitutional Values: From the Right to a Reasoned Decision to the Right to Explanation"
12/14 December 2022	Speaker at the Workshop on Human Rights and Democracy (University of Palermo): "Information selection, freedom to vote and algorithmic transparency"
24 November 2022	Speaker at Digital Legal Talk 2022 in Utrecht: "Explainable AI in Healthcare: A Paradigm Shift? From the Protection of Patient Rights to Standardisation of AI"
21 November 2022	Lecture at the University of Turin, Law Department: "Trasparenza a spiegabilità degli algoritmi - Transparency and explainability of algorithms"
17 October 2022	Speaker, Ordine dei Giornalisti del Piemonte: "The right to be forgotten and delisting"
23 November 2021	Master lecture in "Digital Innovation and Legal Compliance": "Transparency of algorithms and the GDPR".
25 October 2021	Lecture at the University of Turin, Law Department: "Transparency of algorithms and the GDPR" (online).
March 2018	Lectures at the University of Turin, Computer Science Department, on data protection and employment law (Art. 4 l. 300/1970).

## OTHER ACTIVITIES

September 2023	Member of the Commission on AI of the Turin Bar Association
May 2022	Tutor in Legal Informatics – Università degli Studi di Torino (Prof. Ugo Pagallo)
November 2019 – December 2022	PRIN ("Project of Significant National Interest") LAILA – Legal Analytics for Italian LA   Working Group of the University of Turin
January 2019 - November 2019	Collaboration with Professor Ugo Pagallo, Politecnico di Torino and NEXA Centre on a project concerning drones flight, privacy and data protection issues
February 2018	Collaboration with PrivacyItalia for the organization of a conference on personal data protection and Public Administration compliance

## LANGUAGES

Italian: mother tongue.

English: C2.